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Biskey
Bhe Plot to Kill the Presidert is the title of : book by G. Robert

5 >
Blakey :+nd Richard N. Billings. 88 a wor& of fiction it is not an

inappropriate title but as what it claims to be, « work of nonfiéﬂtion
which it is not, .
it is more tham merely inappropriate. It is a deceiving title because

A
§while the autors began with the belief that Fhe magdia killed
: A
President John F. Kennedy, by the tim: they finishea their book

N
¥pthey did not even have a legitimate basis fer thair preconceptiiion.
n
Blakey was the geneal co&gel and staff director of the House

ey
Select Oommlt tee on Assassi:ation. H?ran that investigation, from

the flrst, seeking proof for the notion he seems to have gotten when
he was on the Department of Justice in its Urgéégéézed Crime section.
I do not now have apcess to my records, whiJ1 are at 4ood College,
here in Frederick, where they will be a free public archive whan

all tAat needs being done has beern done, but it is my recollection

that with Blakey making the demands of t:.e FBI, he go
31, 8 G g Jﬁ /”1«1,1.(

same vnumber o@mafla records that he did on “he J Y assassinatlon.'
{

Before the House voted toggmestablish that assassins committtee,
1 had filed & number of lawsuits, mastly agains Justice and its

FsI, in an effort to make them dls lose wgﬂ%hiy kept s ecret about
: —//?’
théT a383351}at1 on. In one of those 1aw¢u1ts I got the Fsl internal

P,

récords relating to what vhc37 intended d01ng when Blakey made s
demands for their records. Several of L.08/memo siate they would

Withhold all the could and if ti.at did not work, tfey would give
{I’I» ‘ /(,-/u-/n e l(ut..,(_, L"/
that committee as little as they co 3L of what had itx already neé%n
fl 4 w4 o rleZ e o hat U,'ﬂo 9 i ‘1/7

disclosqﬁ to npe!
Amd’;£;$ t¢ Blakey the Fisi was able to do substantially thag

aside from the magfia record, which had no relevance atv all, - o

Accordingiqo +the FBI's records, that committee did get more »
records, in ulﬂl, than I did, but I got quite a bit more assassination



o
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"than tlat committee did. And, most of what it got,.was already

N

2
public before the FBI let the committee have those cd piest ¢ /ﬁ¢f¢“l

Angatteds e S g
That committee was &ggimﬂs to investigate both +he/§ennedy

assassination and that of)Martln Luther King, Jr.

AﬁtlnvestigatlonS4 they were "poth farcical. “hey did not get
y more ;from all the government agencies than they used to;dTlnd
gy 'V‘

if tﬁ?that is the: word, what had been decided officially long

before thes had been created.
“
Blakey ran that committtee. Not at first bjit for most if its

44(4/?7"‘\ Cw‘/ /L»(/)

life. Billimgs, who had been an editor of Life, was his flack,
 ahe At

"Flack" was not his #fofficial job title but it was his/?unction,

A

as it seems to bd in ¥ this book .
. A
Bjakey succeeded Richard Sprague, former hot-dishot Philadelpqigia
Pdistrict atttoeney.

ﬁprague had asked me in, I ﬂpresumed to ask what he could get
)
from me relating to his assigned in vestlgatlon/'but that he did

not ask, not in =:ny form. He spent a long morniguplt 1ng on an act
' e
intended to convey the notion that he was an important mamn. When

e e e

I got to here he had*tniﬁrmazxnrgp:he_wasn%ehind a vary Large

IA,«’VL(,Q /\,4,1«-44’“" 6d! e T4 LLe
——

desk, with sca&s of people around him and coming in and going Outs
Xe had -could have had - very ilittle conversation about anything
at all. I seﬁht just sbout all the time 1 wasted there just observing

the unimportant way 1n which he sought to make himself seem to be
IMV)‘,
important. In a well-run investigation 4l-at things, for d‘e most

part, are handled by subordinates.

Sprague had, howeve., gotten himself mxx much publicity, mostly
personal publicity, as he let the,gﬁress “now who he was and whaﬁhe
was doing and ezpected to do. Most of what he said might have heen

eda s R

aglcceptable, but in the (dimgress it was not. Espefially not the



preplanned and,sc announced acts that the Congress did not permi t
in its name.

I do not rememb:r his meking a single refefrence to the JFK
assassination alj the time I was with him. He did,, once, refer to
the King assassination. He asked if I would speak to some of his
King assassination staff and I rea.ily agreed.

But as I left I tol: him that the wayxxEX Jongress was a
different wofrld than he was was used to, t.at I knew from having
worked there , and that if he continued the way he was fgoing tHE
they would cut him off at the knees.(lhad been first an investigator
and the;t;ditor of the Senate Civil Liberties Committee, as it was
best known, from 1936 untél the end of 1939.)

When thaéwga&appened, the Gainesbville, Florida lawyer whp was,
temporarily, c hief cuunsel, until the committee was reorganized

and Blagy was made permanent chief counsel, phone to telli me he

had seen me aS/Wfﬂllm , remembering the futureﬂg )/bijui’

My visit with the King staff was %ggﬂgie gratifying. It was
not interested in established “fact ahd save éggngzer, who did jnot
stay long, disclosed Mo interests. Ozer was gung ho! for proving
Ray guilty, not félany investigation. And, it happens, that is
House assassins' view that wus formalized in its so-called thﬁings,
the effort to prove the innocent and framed Ray was guilty. No other
interest aé any kind was indicated. When 1 oﬁf?ered them what until
then was the only King assassination information given under oath
and in federal court, I #had to embarrass the young lawyer who did,
finally, take them. They were not returned unt::.7 I made repeated

0¥
demansds as that committece was reaching the af 1ts life and then

one volume of th fourteen was missing. Fortunately, although it had

made no use of that evidence, the committee had copied those fourteen



days of sworn testimony none¢ of which was refuzed.

But before Blakey toéfk over, 6;%} confirmed my belief that
instead of investigating the King assassination, the committee's
mandate, it had decided in advance, at least thedgéﬂéiéi“éounsels
had, whether or not the Members had, that its function was to
confirm the official assassi;;tion mythologies. Ozer had kept
after Jim Lesar, then still Ray's af?torney, trying to get him to
AAangrant permission to interview Percy Ioreman, the lawyer who haa
put nay away swr over Ray's sur&;L objectiuns. Flnaxiy,ézg;&asxea
vzer wny 'he was sg intent upon 1nterviewing hay‘s Iurmes lawyer.
Uxzer replieaq, %gp we can convict Hay."

wnen Qhay had rinally given 1n to lKereman 1v was ofcause he
f%area that 1 ¥ reman tvhrew vle case in cours he, nay, woula wve
worse orr tnan ir ne entverea a technical plea of guilty, réred ¥oreman,
Whicn tne disiricy coure judge nad toid kay he woula nos permit,
,ana then used a ennessee law which provided for a "new trial"
if requested within a month of the pl?az%*hab nau veen entvereda.

Y SHeige 2 4

‘W Kay aid notity the alstrfgffégﬁ?DL 48 soon as he was 1in tne
Nasnvilie gaitr, that ne would be envering such u piea and uhen ue alq,

Lo‘# Juwp aheaa, wnen Lesar and I were exerclslng ;&}scovery”

prio“lf'to the evidentiary h‘rng, ke found that the—gudge had
begun what could have been tue granting of £ that Ray request for
& "new" t{?gl hi3N9fshad nngr had any trlal)and then had dropped
dead over his begin’) Mrltlng thattradltlonal yellow péfd (We also

his ffice

discoverdfd thé\\hnx&xxf/i;; been stripped of all th:t could safely
be removed from it.-@ge Even,ﬂis desk calendar that been removed
and replaced by a new one in' which he only appointm~nts Judge

R 4 AT 3| o
Prestin Battle had for the entire yar were @ﬁmedlcql and dental.
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For all the time he sa: on the Ray case Judge Battle had not _JA7>

gevboe

¢LV

a single othér appointment t& record on the dayily Dages «5M32%ﬂ1[’“7;;

‘ ‘1” Rawu‘/ 64w ,uul‘r
calendar. Wish gives =n idea of how jhings were in Me te—then, Y’
Le Lot Wil pvigunng awd with ¢ oWl Vils e J

Ore o& f%é bases for Ray's plea for’a new trial made aftsr

the dead Battle was replscrd was vumu nuy hao nov uaa mnqz

I7) .
slieCulve dBSLISuvalice OL CuubBocld 1r'vi pulcinii. We pellevead uviidy we

L\\.
L8y madc Juaf CobE Wes Lie Ledeldl alSLTlcL cours JUuuge, aovery

Muchane, S8 Uld nouv zgree,. His bellui wiS uvildu, as hé Puv il an uin

uecLi810n, drme guilu oL iunwdecence were L0t LEIOre nim QUL W2lnout

aoupt the appruagh wt nuu @vdienu 080 LEAE Lusy uue vasds Ul uur

/4&”ﬂL_‘inig*//

ruff¢”“”1
After discovery, Lesar and I kel divided th@ work, He took the

request tor the trlal Ray never had.

law and I the f-ga facts y the evidence. With Foreman then the

most framout criminal lawyer 1n the land, LoW coula we prove fie fdaa

2 :
OV given Hay wBe vlieCulve au);ﬁyuubc e UUUUDEL ! 1 Uouducl ulay

vile vuly was we coudla aio vilau was L0 presenty L0 LiE Coul'y wndy rore-—
‘ MeThin
mana had not used in ray's dereuse. ln ract. roreman used/and aia

. . - T ——
Hoinang av ail. No suw May, 4 8all, vuly 10 Vel QUULS L0 Sl all
) S
The time #he represeuveu Ruy. lie vewcas: #CHBSC we pruL Go muqulueea

H¥y, 4UU LOAL WAS LY CHBE IOPEMaNn CUULU #ud B0, bave puy Qi
}7Lyuu» ‘
. ! 3
in8uead vi Hulie0zZINg KAy inLo une plrea nayula(imf"wanu LU WEKE
&
iU, WS WwdHl UUL Pulivy, &1 yuu.u HoL uuve vecln ‘.ulcucu VO HdKe,
EC”" ‘F' ﬂ\ i LL‘[/L‘
AU WEB VUl LaweEiVi CVEEY WoSL we {lpu\. J. Ij ﬁne vale VI Huy's
& ad Cl o &%/Lt/éf
LUNOUGENCE Llau Wab LU Lclu&ou wo gsiad a#uuwu as ulalismv.iley ad it
W

toula we shown bcfeuemuu LBU 1YL gavell Hay W@ cliclvave aboiSialice

~ han -
gﬁ counsel¢ghaﬁ "had been prepared by a phéne man who had no resources

/WQ_ )
or _special connecfiﬁﬁ%)whereas Foreman was an influential and a wealthy

é;actltloner.



Apparently the judge took into consideration what his prospects

gor survival were in racist lMemphis and that is what dominated

ainst Ray a:d a ainst_justice,)
his decision}’Mac%ae also knew that if he was not visited by

violence he would be a social apaFmpariah in the Memphis ﬂ%f those

years.
R —
Th#s t!ings I say and hk® how I s:y them,ldke the foregoing
and what followsjmuy be considered by some to reflect bias or
some special dislike A or prejudice againstfhose of whﬁﬁ I

but that is nd t so. What I say is truthful and unexagerated.
8l by 3 1 say agerate

s
- sea—sspesk
Lt mpil aag&gﬂg;’ﬁ/ . wmt £t Pﬂhfﬁ(%kké‘
r or the kindd of bad conaduxgi qf‘refus@i;ig:meet obligations, , 7

N fra
to meef omes ob‘igations s honestly and as lly as is pos-
o G 'w&/L4cMV?‘h ‘f'ﬁLﬂm y
sib/é)iﬁ~what we J/-ak all ek public employees, mor of those
: reabin ! P
who undertake sucrfl Qa‘bligation‘sﬁs .invegtigating 4s¢ such major
asseomikano
ﬂragedies as these two i i i
A1 . G au<
man regarded by many as the bgick me581ap} two men who géve hope

, of the President arrd the

to so many.
As is never said by any of the ms jor media, by those who are
— [+

mosf priminent in it ov by any polifician)is:iﬁﬁgé€he assassinatifon
of any pr?ident is a de facug¥f coup d'etat, and in our society
a cgup d'etat is the gveatest subversion. In writing about that,
the greqteSiof subversions, an author intending honesé with his
ré}aders will not sugar-coat anyt%ing at all because the assassination

of any president is the greaest of subversions , a crime tha?’

LYV LR ‘,‘\‘T"

aside from being a“\r ime, the crime of murder, also
nullifies out entire éystem of séiety. Writing about tAis ought be
as svraightforward, as direct and as forceful as the author ggn make
if. That is not an expression of prejudice or of dislike, It is
an effort to be as informative as the author can be wheA faced

. _aree e winllowah [y ah vvasg, AR
with the great subversion such a crime realy is. If he cares for
A



his country and what was done to it an honest writer will not hide
his natural emotions, srd that has the additiona/ advdntage of not

ﬂv ! --mg “f'l"wﬂ‘h @ >
0jly telling the peoplel It also gﬁts them il a position to make

their own € 'valuations of the author.
i Hharsghly ehe _

That I s write/about ti.e Blakeys who made thos dy great
tragedies of those two assassinations even greater fragecdies
is not a retrlect of how I feel of them. I use langHage justified

(of dishonesty and prejudice,

by their dishonest records, and in their records,kethey T
vortray themselves, personally and professionally.

Relating to this I note still égin that vigorously as I expresﬁ%

A

~
myselgf, @rstrongly as 1 was critical of so many, including Members)
others on the Blakey level and lawyers and special agents,of the
FBI in particular, going back more tian thirty-five years, I have
not received a single phone call or letter from any one of them

M wgpits

claiming that in what I said of him I was unfair or unding.

And what they did to tnis country deserveﬁ%, at the least, harsh

& f

criticism.It cannot be exused. Or justified.

In a sense Blakey's offenses are\g@eater tian tros of Lee
Rankin, whdé had the same position on the Warren Commission. Ran-
kin knew what hewas doing when he did it and there is no excuse for
him, either. But by the time Blakey directed the supposed investi-
gations of the House assassins committee, he had full knowledge of

b
all the criticsms of Rankin and of the Waeren Commission,lﬁij
Ay

inggé?d of correcting them, Biakey took that same cours%(in”his

own way.

Despite his contrary pretenses Blakey did not hide his intent
many official
to defend and protect the mey assassination mythologies, the fabri-

cations substituted for the fgact t.at was in hé}nd and unrefuted.

Blakey's most obviouséf his many disreputable tricks in doing his



g
dirty work in his own way was to begingrhgﬁwiéub .ic hearingh with

wha?ée referred to as his "narrationg." In these brief begij beginnings
of those hearing he would "narrate” what he said individual et
critics had saikd and rhthe say that was he said those critics had
said would be addressed in that h-aring.
The actuality is tkat in tnose hfarings, indtead of iﬁvastigating

A o
those assassinations, Blakey undertook to refute what tLe critics

had ssdsaid. (e frfied whif e wruted +5 puf Uﬁﬂm g LolLsg. St WO

VWMMV}JWWUW’ﬂ

.
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Wit!. a single exception: he never once mentioned me or quated
what he said that I'd said.

When it was ﬁeyoﬁ}d question t:.agthat he was burying truth
deeper, confusing and misleading the ﬁé%aring people even more,£1u4fﬂﬁ-
I made myself a one-man truth squad anf wijhout once requesting
confidentiality or anonymity. I proved #what he said to be wrong,

factual%y incorrect.
M A

Without any kind of complaint from his{'d%ect or indirect.

Some of my exposures of Blakey got extensive attention. One é?f
his d Yishonesties, when I ggave ;t and documentation of it to the
St. Louis Post-dDispatch, made afg}ies of four page-one articles
that , in extenisvg syndication, got that kin# of attention in

w!
the newspapers whé received copies from the ~Post-Dispatch.

I kept no separate file on this but it was extensive and
it had to be embarrsssing to Blakey, who was portraying himself as

virtally another Perry Mason and then read in the papers the

A#ruth he misrepresented, t.ue fact he distnrtednigﬁz?ppressed and

VAT gn
in not a single one the muny imeiden®s did he“hewe any criticism

of what I had @id in criticism of him and of how he was running his

committee.

Until, finally, a reporter asked him if had\yﬁything to say



about what I was saying about him.In g&bvious anger and frustratiqﬁn
but in not once getting to the fact of it all, he exclaimed, "Weis-
berg? Weisberg? He can kiss may ass.”
& & ¥ T
f\Iéos’(: papi{rs were unwiéling t. publish dnytklng like that but

George Lardner, of the Washingto Post, phoned me and told me what

Blakeiipgd saij ‘2 asked if I objected to 1ts publlcatlon.
‘rrafﬂheﬂgsam I had no objection g&&wbﬂ&l&?&a@—e

(¥

wherihe -ecould—doneither; was published in the Post.

Witl: no subsequent comment by Blakey.
Blakey's inability to}espoﬁd to anything I said about 4im and
his committee, his f{gtr;tioﬂf were “neir own kind of endorsement
of what I'd said Haout him and about his committee.
$We had o%?iy one direct contactﬂ dégfing all the time he
ran that committee. He wrote or phoned me asking if I would talk
to him and an asistant of his. I replied, in writing, that I's be
g€lad to but for him to bear in mind that because I'd been Ray's
investigator I had t¢ regard some of our direct contact as confidential.
I place no restriction on anything else. Including on what ‘gﬁearned
as Ray's investigatimor. As Blakey should have known, I had given
his assistants the full séﬁof transcripts of that ebidentia;y
hearingh;g?&tasted fo#%ourteen days, %DU&”A%”QV7h*I?7bﬂmmyu7btn‘
Q;itéwazéﬁme time passed and then I got arl ther letter from

Blakey. I cannot quote it directly because it is with zll my

,
' z

records, at iood College, where tiose records are being prepared !

#pfor access to them. But +the sense of his second letter is that
1
they had declded not to talk to 4me about the Ray case .b: cau?e

& ny relaﬂklons with ugxiggisg?E;T&ﬁey-zequulred conxldenllaémty.

in my repLy L wola nim r;%ﬁam dus mandate was not to investi

<y

gxe
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Even tuough from the very first they had, from me, tzg unré}azgaif\

h
sworn-to nroofs tat Ray was not ¢nly inocent but the the crlmgyee
as offically alleged, was a completehy impossible fabricarion,

a total nanufacture that %g%;o support of any kind



’
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]

iU

any W'ray Boase," tnat 1 éaa nelped fdradit the reso;utlon which
reaté; h1s committee and tnere ¥was no mention q? any Hay case 1n

it, eigner. 1 sald Als dresponsiplility was To investigate tvhe King
assassination ana in veiling nim 4&nd nl1s commitiece wnat 1 Knew o1
it 1 naa no conr.dentiai relavionship of any kind and would be glad to
give him and gls committee anyth&gg L%“?i? é; thelr manaated 1n-
vestigation, of thir King assassinatlon‘\he or they mightwant.

I never heard “rom Blakey again,

It had been obvious from the first that under Blakey that

committee was out to prove ray guilty and to do nothing else about

: #
the kKing assassination.,As the committee neared the lend of its

2 —
1ﬂ§islatéd life it called a Ray sister,f%a Carol Pepper, #a and ¥
then a brother, John Ray. Harlier it had called thﬁyoungest brother,
Jerry Ray.

A
They all had gotten to know me and to trutt me. Uarol asked me

to appear with her. I said I would but thaf%‘he she really did
need a lawyer. So, J&m Lesar and I went to the ﬁ“ouse room in which
she was told the hearing would be.

It ‘ﬁrned out that vhatJZ?s a secret hearing, held in a small
hearing room, with no W%téZLSGB allowed.—;;;#‘fhe tnen phairman of

the ﬂing subcommittee, Reverend Walter Fauntroy, a blak man Lvﬁ4

1iké d to call himself "Congressman”, whudch he was not. He was
thevdelegatevfrom tpe District of Columbia. Oné?states have Members
of the 'Congresé and ashlngton)is not a state.

When Fauntroy got there he 1opked dqé% on us efand sakeced
nobody in particular, "Whokis tﬂ'at?" I told him. He kicked me out
a‘/c\l there was nothing I could do about that.

Whe John was subpoenapd he also told me he's like me to sit with

him and I ¢old klm a%se that he urgently needed a lawyer. So, at
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the hesring »he nexi morning, at the witness table in that
public he:ring, witk the large htnearing room tilled, Jim Lesar &
#isat 1n the middle, édohn sat ogz his lett and 1 on his right. There
Awas not hint that I ought not be there and L could help Jim, who
was under great pressure from the antagonistic committee members,
partvicularly some 0 the biauk members. 1 coula pass him notefﬁ
make suggesiv.ions and help him wit:i answvers.

At one point the insults trom the chairman, Hepresentative
Louis Ytokes ol vhio, were So nasty tnatrjim, a$ peacenik under
string assau;E&s in "many Fuf%; lawsults bul who never g nce
losy his temper In.=ke€, gave otokes a hard ook ppand said what was
w1aelg misunderztood, "Congeessman, I invite you to leave this room
and repeat what you said.”

Stoﬁés did nut. IMstead he mcused himself and left the hearing
room.

Lesar was not 1nv1te1ng_§toke¢ to leave the heirlng rcom and
fight. ﬁKesar said what he said because the 1eguslators are i;:mune
in all they do t:at is »art of their officiép ddties, but mgm
they are not immune in personal meTters. In that room, Stokes was
immune in what was really libelous but outside that room he had
no immunity.

One of\Z~the notes 1 passed to Jimrésgqsuggested taat he ask@d
forflermission to file comments and corrections relating to errors
in the documents they used, and that what we provided would be
pPrinted as part of that hearing. The committee could hardly re-
fuse that when we had said, on the record and before that large
audience and £all t%;Se reporters that their records contained

faﬁ’ctual ef}rofié. But that did noﬁprevent the committee fdrm doing

ﬂall ﬂfi? could to make the filing o@g statement in time ta be in-
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cluded in the hearings when they were published. 1 éink the

totsl timr was less than two weeks. And ¥the committee, wﬁhich had
promised t0f give us copies of thosem{documents to usedt’p
and not to have to depend on our memories, did fall #fit could to
make a respongf impossible. Itﬁ’s dirtiest of a series of dirty

wi \uu ﬂ’\ A 1 1VEey
ﬁ@nd not all in one large envelope. I got the last ones the last day

trlc??was to send the copies of its unfactual recogé to John Ray..ﬂth
I had to work on what we wyuld file, the day before the morning I
fi&ed it at the committee's last Hahearing.
My gkfe finished the red®srclean typing about two in the wor
morning of the committee's last day. I was on the bues with it
at six that morning, at the hearing room before néhe and the deadli ne
was mft.
I'd had no time tﬁaddress some of whdf needed addressing and
I'd not had time tov read and correct or to edit my negx#rough
fdratf As I was dQ&ﬁéflt my wife was retyping it. It is of
4forty—non nine of fifty pages and is printed in facé}imileé
in that committee's volume eight of its g}ng assassinatiézt;zzﬁgﬁof
hearing’s and exhibits.
There is nothing good I could say about that committee, which
I always ré ferred to as the House assassins committee and when I
expanded on tkat I said that it assa531natedwjkruth. I had everyr
reason not to like them and what they did but that does not account
for the severity of myﬁzifiﬁcriticisms of the committee and sone
of its Memb?:s. . Pffwﬁy
Similarl y w;h the JFK hearings. 1 had papalemty of criticisms
of the fifI, which I sued junder the Ireedom of Information Act

about a dozen times. In the =nd I gtgot JUFK assassination records

P
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reeerds from the FBI totallying abuut a quarter of a million
pages, gith those re‘ating to the King assassination the total
was abo&t a third of a million pages[. And the FBI was able to
pull even dirtiel trick in that case to stonewall #and to avoid
comp;gighe. One that I believe is without duplication was to 4£%e
¥talk the hjudge in thal case, CA 75-19976, June Green,/Ihto
huving me, the plaintiff, act as counsellor to the defendant I
was suing, the Department of Justice and its FBI!Wr=ag Wrong as ¥
t?at was, until I could get it allﬂi?ne and handed in, tﬁi %2}F77f
2aimed it could n?Fmﬁﬁdo a tuing. pme Unce i¥f Handed it ie<dt did
o7 #hot = thing,,peid no astention to anything in it.Not only that,
it cheated me. To get the judge to have me act againsfl& my own
iiteregts, the Dapartment told her it ﬁﬁld vay me at ﬂé regular
consultantigtes. Bgt once 1 UgrneA it in the FDepartment la wyers
said that the lacked the auféority to make that payment.

I #ithink that was a lie because on the records the asistant
bhief of the gibviyé}vision, the number two man in it, had appeared
t o assure the judge that they would pay me.

Whe the Civil Divsion said at the end that it had de—¢ ¥no
agthority to pay me. the judge had not a wrd word of criticism-ﬁ?
# it or any of its personnal forNEES—defrauding me and she made
no efé}t to learn /f the weautoority did gor did not efist.

In another of Q£y FOIA lawsuits agsinst the Department and its
FBI, when 1 wé?wemfgngd of the FBI and its endless perﬁury in which
it was always immune ,although a?fijury is a felony, 1 decidedko
g0 head to head against the FBI in an effort to end that jmperjury,
which tained jusv afhout all cases.

I could have filed those charges iqka pleading by my counsel

and it then would have been immune. But %o get head-to-head I filed



s

Fone
I.‘ N

| U
the npencles opere < IHegally. The proh-
lem §g that o o quest for Inw and order,
enso nlter en after ense after case has
been thrown out bhecnuse the Inw en-
forcement and Intelligenco communities
acted Megally. So I do not think we nt-
Lot any parbicular status of necompllsh-
ment 1o conquerlng organlzed erhne, or
any crime whalsoever for that matler,
with ilepal activitles resulling In cases
beilig thrown oub of court,
I would suggest Lhat Lhe record speaks

for Hgell. Frankly, I never thoupght the .-

record of former Allorney General Raum-
eny Clak wog that good, But, comparing
his record with that achleved by succeed-
fug Allorueys Genernl, he Jooks Hke "T'om
Dewey In his prosecutorinl heyday.

Mr, HRUSKA, 'That record 1s had, but
do we want to make it worse by adopling
Ua smendment which threntens to tle
the hands of the FBI and dry up thelr
sotrees of infonuntion? Isay, with that,
the spup or the broth 1s spolled, and 1
see 1o use In addiyg o few dosnges of
polson,

Tho pending
rejeeted.

Mr. KENNEDY. My, Prestdent, I do not
yecopnlze the amendment, as 14 has been
desceribed by bthe Senalor from Hebraska,
ns the amendiment we are now conslder-
inp. X feel there hns heen o gross mishn-
terpretatlon of the ncbun) words of the
nmendment and Hs Intentlon, ns well as
what It would actunlly achleve and nc-
complish. So I think it Is important for
::1;- record to be extremely clenr about

s,

H we necept the amendment of the
Senntor {rom Michignn, we will not open
up the community to raplsts, muggers,
nnd killers, as Lthe Seuntor from Nebraska
has almos! sungested by his divect com-
mentg and statements on the amend-
ment, Whnt I am trylng to do, as I un-
derstand Lhe thrust of the amendment,
i3 Lthat it he speciflc about safeguarding
the Tegithinale InvesUgations that would
he conducled by the Federal agencles and
nlzo the Investipative fiies of the FBI.

As nminller of fact, looking back over
Ihe development of leglslatlon under the
1966 nct and looking at the Senale report
Ianguage from that leglsintion, it was
clearly the Interpretatton in the Senate's
development of that legislation that the
“Investipntory file” exemplion would be
extremely narrowly defined. It wes so
unlll recent tmes—-really, until about
{he post few months. It s to remedy that
ditferent Inlerpretation that the nmend-
ment of the Senator from Mlichigan which
we nre now consldering was proposed.

1 should llke to ask the Sennlor from
Michigan a couple of questions,

Doces the Senator’'s nmendment in ef-
feet override Lthe court decislonsg In the
conrt of appenls on the Weisberg agalnst
Unliled Slales, Aspin agnlust Department
of Defense; IMlow against Brinegar; and
Nallonal Cenler apninst Welnberger?

As 1 understand {t, the holdings in
those partleular cnses are of the greatest
concern to the Senator from Michigan,
As T inlerpreb 1t, the Impact and effect
of his amwendment would be to overrlde
those particular declslons. Is that not

lcouegt?

amendiment should be

N
v A
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Mr. HART. 'I'lie Senalor from Mich-
fgan 13 correct. 'That s Its purpose. That
was the purpose of Congress In 1006, we
thought, when we enncted this, Until
ahout 9 or 12 months ago, the cowrls
consistently had appronched it on o hal-
anclng basls, which Is exaclly what this
nmendment secks Lo do,

Mr. Presldent, while several Senalors
are In the Chamber, I should Hke Lo nsk
for the yens and nays on my amendment,

'fhe yeas and nays were ordered.

Mr. KENNEDY. JFurthermore, Mr.
Prestdent, the Senate report language
that refers to exemption 7 In the 1966
report on the Freedom of Information
Act—and that seventh exemption is the
target of the Senator from Michlgan's
smendment—reads as follows:

Exemptlon No. 7 deals with “lhavestipntory
fites compited for lnw enforcement purposes.”

.'These nro tho files prepared by Government

agencien to prosecute law violators. Thoelr
disclosure of sguch files, except to the ex-
tent they are. avaiinble by law to n private
party, could harm the Uovernment's case in
court,

1t seems to me that the interpretation,
the definition, In that report language
Is much more restrictive than the kind
of amendment the Senator from Michi-
gan st this time Is nttempting to achleve,

Of comrse, that inlerpretation In tho -

1966 report was embraced by a unani-
mous Sennle back then.

Mr. HAIVL. I think the Bcnnlm from
Massachuselts Is correct. One could argue
that the amendment we are now consid-
ering, {f adopted, would leave the Free-
dom of Informatioh Act less nvallable
to n concerned citizen that was the cuse
with the 1066 language Initlally.

Agaln, however, the development in re-
cent cases requires that we respond in
some fashion, even though we may not
achleve the same breadth of opportunity
for the nvallability of documents that
moy arguably he sald to apply under the
orlginnl 1867 nct.

Mr. KENNEDY. 'That would certainly
bo sny wnderstanding. Furthermore, it
scems to me that the amendment 1tsolf
hns considerable sensllivity bullt In to
proteot agninst the Invasion of privacy,
and to protect the identiiles of Infor-
mants, and most generally to protect the
legltimate interests of n Inw enforcenent
ngency to conduct an Investigation Into
any ono of these crimes which have been
outlined In such wonderful verblago here
this alternvon-—treason, esplonage, or
what have you.

8o I Just want Lo express that on these
poluls the amendment s precise and
clear and 18 an extremely positive and
constructive development to meet legiti-
mnto Inw cnforcement concerns. 'These
are some of the rensons why I will sup-
port the amendment, and I urge my col-
lengues to do so.

The PRESIDING OFFICER  (Mr,
Domrnicen . ‘The Sevator from Nebraskn
has 6 minutes remalning,

Mr. HRUSKA. Mr. President, I should

Ilke to polnt out that the mmendment:

proposed by the Senator from Miclignn,
preserves the right of people to a falr
trinl or fmpartinl adjudication. 1t is
careful to preserve the ldentity of an in-

| l'ull text of ‘aongressional Record' of
which this is part in top drawer of woyoe
JFK appeuls file oabinet. s . M

-and procedures would ‘be threatened, there'?3

' determlnatlon courts make nn the time; in-~

. L b

May 30, 197);
‘former. 1t Is careful to preserve the ide
of protecting the Investigative technlques:'d 5
and procedures, and so forth, But what_ u
about the names of those persond that @i
are contained In the file who are not ln-. i
formers and who are not accused of:
crime and who will not be tried? What'
about . the protectlon of those people: —‘ ;
whose names will be in there, together.

wilh Information having to do with 5}

‘them? Wl they be protected? 1t 1s a real - %

questlon, and 1t would bé of greal inter-.}
est to people who will be named by ln-_ 5
formers somewhere nlong the line of the {
Investigation and whose name predume- H
bly would stay in the flle. 3
Mr. President, by way of summary, I
would llke to say that it would distort” .
the purposes of the FBI, imposing on %
them the added burden, ln additlon to
investigaling cases and getting evidence, T3/
of serving ns n research source for every K il 5
wriler or curlous person, or for those i
who may wish to find n basls for sult,
elther agalnst the Government or: i ;
against someone else who might be men- ;3%
tioned in the file.” -1 .;%
Second, it would impose upon the FBI N !
the txemendous task of reviewing each’
page and each document contalned in; s
many of thelr investigatory flles to make’\zP
an independent judgment as to whether ¢ 4
or not any part thercol should be resw i,

leased. Some of these flles are very ex-..¥
tenslve, particularly In organized -crlme - ,»‘-r
cases that are sometimes under consid-"3{¥
erntion for a year, o year and a lalf, or A
2 years. A
Mr. HART. Mr. Presldent, wlu the
Senalor yleld?

The PRESIDING OI"P'ICER. All tlme
of the Benator has expired.

Mr. KENNEDY. I yleld the Senator 5 1' 4
minutes on the bill, Ay

-8

Mr. HART. Mr. President, I‘n.sk unan- f
imous consent that n memorandum let- J )
ter, reference to which has been mode’S33
in the debate end which has been dls- %,
tributed to each Benator, be printed ln
the REcoro, :o

-‘There betng .no objection, the letter A
wag ordered to be printed in the Rmonn,
‘as follows:

MPAMORANDYM LETIER

A question has been rnised as to whether 3
my amondmoent might hinder the Federal:j -4‘_.'
Burenu of Investigntion in the performance 7;
of {ta investigntory dutles. Tho Buresau
stresses tho meed for confidentinlity in its
investigntiona, X agrce comnpletely. All of us
recognize “the cruclal law enforcement role -
of the Burepu's unpamueled mvesugaung ‘j‘&
coapnbilities.

‘However, my amendment would not hinder
the Bureau's performance in any way. ‘The & ks
Administrative Law Section of the American Y

ey

‘}
5
1 j,

Bnr Arsocintion langunge, which my amend-
ment ndopts verbatinh, was cnrefully draw
to preserve every concelveable reason the e
Durenu might have for resisting dlsclosure
of materinl in an Investigntive file: v,
If Informants’ anonymity—whether pald
informera or cltizen volunteers—would .be 3

It tho Bmeaua confidential teclmlquea

would be no disclosure; .. o

If disclosure 18 an unwarranted invasion . &L {
of privacy, there would bo no disalosure s
(contrary to the Bureau’s letter, this is a "

ER AL hntictn ) Mafity L 8400 S R L

uredandasung gt g
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the charge of perjury by puttving myself under ocath and Qi\ling it

e

in my name.
The FBI's reply was hoth surprising and another of the means

of measuring and evaluating the Judges of he federal dlstrlct -~

court for the iﬁ}rlct q,7%§¥um bia. W4¢Z7flému/72‘ ;Z/--/H(

C}.J,mw{qw\ U/;,M

I had deliberately created a situation in which either the
é]gl or I was a perjurer. If I had not been truthful, my heéﬁd was
on the block. But the FBI did not deny i:s perjurg. Instead

A
it said that I could make such allegations "ad infinitim" becauwe
I knew more about the Kennedy assassination and its investigations
than anyone working for the FBI!

WAL der
That we in CA 75-226, the first case filed un(/he 1974
amending of FUIA. The legislatiVe history, Congressional Record
#or may 30, 1974, #states that on of my earlier I'OCIA lawsrtits, one
8o the 7,
in which the FBI's i ies were great, even Ior p ersuaded

_ ~ ok

the Congref s téat it should amend the investig«Gry- files exempt-

ion of te Act tc make FBI, ¥CIA :nd similar files accessible under

FOIA, . [Zlfﬂ/ Fi3,
/ ! /’!iffﬁtfzﬁz/
Whe/that cas e was at the district Court levefkl; the judge

t0ld my lawyer and me tha we coulﬁ/catch more flies with honey
but we would not ¥Mwithdraw my é?gn-to allegation. The judge théan
alsﬁmade other threats, of géﬁt could havppen to us#. Jiﬁ M@ﬂesar
told Judge Y~hn pPratt tgiadzs wzaﬁ reigy to foreg@ immunity and
g0 outsiﬂfde the curtroom and repeat ﬁhsnﬁ (Treatment of this is
at length in Q,QgF‘Mortem, beinning on pahe 4’3)’
So, when I elected to and then did go eye to eyef wth the FBI

it blihk>d But it dod me no good because it did not end FBI perjry.



15

Or my sworn-to zllegations of i
y g t [/‘//Z/LIW W‘C u

Judae of e ?V 'z
Which not a single 3&n£g:££=$h#¢ district aid any attention to.
A1l I have ef from it is the%fare campligﬁyn by the Fg} which

it may or mafy not have meant, which w was an admlssiﬁn offf/ion1es,
s f//ezlf
das I had alleged, and with no punishment of the fB?for any of Ggmits

many offenses in court. P
/

“Lhis is but a partial account of all the(/dlshzhesties
gnd dirty tricks intended t[o discoursgge and aelay me 1I notv to
This W eans_oAR oL mem—mﬂwm
aeﬁy me what 1 was ent 0 unaer ruLAJ 1 can e~ considerea

R«J() r[,’\ _ . ;ﬁ/
4 P8&Ies Ior nrejuaice, Sty but tne rac. 18 Fnav 1. 1s

8 parial account ot what Justérlesuiiiﬂhy retusal vo éoney ~-coat

[ur 16us orricial virelses tnat 1Acludea serious grimes, 1 use

wnsi, can pe regafﬁded as gégén criticisms in some instances but

~as thy record shows, tnoé% criticisms are more than justlfled,

éa all cases are éactually correct and again, the 1aguage is suitable,
considering that the offenses are all official, all without ngq/
ju@%ification and all intended to-ggéittle the magnitude of the

drimes supposedly investigated and when neither ever was.

Just imagine: crimes like these, one at the very least‘zga de
facto coup d'etat,and when officially supposedly investigated neither
zever was, officiably!

More than a decade after the Warren Re)rt, wheh Blakey got his
hooks into what the ifiouse of Represen*atzw&s intended to be a real
investigation of both crimes, he saw to it that neither was investi-
gated.di;instead he set out to negate all the _criticism of the
Warren Report, which was as intendedly dishonest a government report
as their could be. The rumor from inside that committee:~2£ and 4
it was anlx & rumor, is that B@ﬁkey hoped that what he was doing

> » 3 A
to save official dﬁce, particularly in the Justide Department,

would make him attorney genera{lo
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Instead if doing any real investigation, Blakey had two
£ dev%aisswﬁﬁﬁ)sﬁggng to thgi that, to the degree possible for him,
the offlclalﬁfythologies were supported by the g%%use of Representatives.
He had paEypanels of experts consider some of the basic evidence,
and no experts ever justified the sayinéfﬁout exper&ivﬁgy more than
Blakey's did, that the experts fond for those who pd§ “hem: And
then he began héarings with his "narrazons" and then used those 4
hearings to put criticism of the Warren Report down.

The decision not to investigate the assassination of John F.
Kennedy was formulated as soon as Oswald was dead, meaning 28 soon

"
as it was fknown there would be no trial +here(’eing nd suspect

‘ [ ATenbach,
other than Oswald. Deputy Attorney General Hicholas, the man in

R
charge in the fepartment of Justice with ot/ rt Kennedy first absent

and then having recused himself, formulated what became natla

ﬂ¢w4~%u@1 1\
policy the afternoon before the President was buried. J

qg@; Oswald was killed. Two days after The assassinatiom. At about

nine that night the new pre31d39t, the man who became President only
W AY
by that assass1nat10n, anproved lfter hesaring about it from

Bill Moyer s, ”henéibhnson nghd phoned first J. Bdgar “oover and

then katzenbach with bis apgﬁgyal of what, as Katzenbach formulated 7
WS

in more polite Inguage, eamﬁkfhatfzgg%here would be no investigation
ﬂuc\z

and that Oswald would be deealed tne lone assassin.

Blakey knew this, but he did not make any mention of it. I.stead
he quoted the end of that Katzenbach memo, where what became the
Warren Commission was urged on the ne#?resident.But the key words
of that Katzenbach ﬁVE are j

\i.‘

\/\W 1. The public must be satisfied that Oswald was the
@\}i?éip assassin; that he did not have confederates who are still at

ﬁﬂ

N -
large; and that the widence was such that h¥ would have been
convicted at trial.
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(I have the Secret Service records of the phone falls referred
to, first by Moyer# ¥o Johnson and last from Johnson to Kéatzen—
SO X
bach as well as, White House phone calls comfirming the decision

made #pthat Sunday night between Jonnson and HﬁooBgr.)
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Blakey tells us all we need to know about Blakey and about
his determination to misuse the House committee in his effort to
validate the invalid Warren Report and to perhaps become attorney
ceneral by tﬁ:ﬁ infamous abuse of trust and of\pbligationﬁlzﬁ

Not only is not a single word of what is quote above T=»ie true,

¢ven if any of it had been, that brieg a period when p?“actically

no FBI investigation was possibe - ié?gzé not even have the right
to investigate the crime but Hoover mgved in illegally, as he later

[ 4 73‘!‘
boasted to William ,K{Nﬂﬂwﬂ’ik

AT f
It was terrible that é}s becaé;e national policy p@fore the A
tyrded-‘oopy was typed, but it was as bad, if not worse, for the
Blakey "investigation" to suppresse it while disclosing knowledge

of it in referring to the penutlatimate paragraph, which recommen%@
creation of the Presidntial &éﬁﬁiﬁf“épmmission. [1/4—'%47LL

The full memo is apperded. The f;;st copy 1 obtsined, of which

the appended copy is a copy, I got from the Criminal U%??ision of
the Jusfice Department. Later the FBI copy was disclosd—in what it

termed its "general disclosures." In them the FBI sought to prevent
FOIA litigation which could compel greater disclosures, a trick that
failed. This Justice Departmen" copy bears the initisl of Howard
P, Willqgﬁ, a Criminal Division lawyer who Katzenback loaned to the
Warren Commisgion after he had said that he would place his eyes

’V‘VV'/Q/ s AW A 207, 143 anemd
andlears on the Comnmission. (Willens kept out of Justice Department

(n/Ad ﬂffng{#@@;}
lesgfoj? a few dgys more than a year and :.a hal{;until eight m
mowths after the Repor: was issed issued.)
It was incredible enough for the new President to hava@ in effect,
conspired with Katzenbach and othe:s to see to‘Z it thﬁf Wthe
crime by which he became Preisdent would not be investigatéd, but

oW IA:)
it)yﬁ§xllttle less horrezﬂnns>thau Blakey, under no compulsion

aﬂd(fhe wshe obligation to do the Opposite, suppressed this in the
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non-investigation he rang inse igﬁfead of the investigation ordered
- A

, . by the House of Represgntative, -} gave A& the largest appropriation
00 atd fadin N ¢b&&3€y¢fiﬂﬂ

thgE:jg:jﬁgg:ggg:ﬁh&:&gzgesz.1n our history.

With this only part of Behkey s actual record, it is obvious
that no criticsm of his actual record can be gemore severe thapd ,
he actually earned. Iz J!’Wﬂ( e oo o "WW% /b/’u (%é )
In this connection. aﬂﬁbther word about those *taxast"narratins"

Slﬂkk” wn A
as-he termed what he iMtunded disproving tai=tha haringfwhen the

purpose of the heurlngA;$=ia§dkto develop proof, nxf engage in
propagan cla.

Blakey built them up, like one plots a novel, getting a little
hotter all the time, As he planned it and as it worked out, he lke
kept for last 513 special distortion offéﬁfgﬁizgﬁﬁﬂgséaéb bystander
using his umbrella in ga Chamberlain-like g%test, going back to the
days immediately before World War II, .and for his special put-
down of all criticism/py his p?nned use of the Dallzs police tape
of its ad assassination braodcasts. He expected that to b¥f the”p#ut—
down of put-dpwns and for it he enggged & presitigious firm in
that line of scientific rwork,!ﬁaff,64r”"gl(

The whole and the accurate story of that umbrella man was told
by Earl Golz in the Dallas .Morning News.But an imagined version
had been published in which it was said that the umbrella ! was
really the launcher of flechettes, minerature rockets, and that
it pwas one of those flechettes that killed JFK. This is what
Blakey had his eye on and the g{;t belly-laughs he could get from
it as it put dypdown all criticsnm ﬂ%ﬁ?the Warren Report.

In his book Biiakey says with re(ﬁgkaule brevity that he got

th e & tape from the Dallas police. But long before there was any
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it confirmed that there had been a fourth shot. When the best siots
in th¢ land could not fire three shots in the Time the dﬁﬁffer.ﬁ%
Uswald is official said to have fired three, including the fatakl

one.
J
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Qword on the committee having that tape, I was told that Judy Bonner,
& wthor of a book crediting the Dallas apolice with all but hs#tthe
landing of ¥%& the moon, who had gotten that tape from the police,

g Qj C’wf”c )
hqé given t—at tape to Mary Ferrell<gﬁﬁﬂthat “ary had give h it to -

Whichever versiod is true, when Blakey goz Tbe results of their

% 94/
scientific study of tnat tae éiom that firm /BéééjfiBarangk, that

3] et ¢ g 2.7
hr did not kws have fﬁg expecteu pput dwn/’as suddhenly a bonus for

r@p him, It usavéihim from total bankf' upt¥y. it enabled him t2 do
as {ghe had .paplanned and done througn his entired fiction of an

investigation, eédorse the warren %éport, while at the #édsame time
Sy W0 @

convluding the oppoitg, by todﬂéudiq? &;sy.y;xi;xgsfﬁaneﬁhe~
Mbh 4

orew_of assassxngﬁ on th Gras iy unoll¢>buu,hthat the shot

admivttedly from the knoll missed € ntirely.
And thus he confrmed the Warren Report, that Osé@ald was the

lone assassin.

$#0f the great amount more of this there is we come to some,/%44Lﬁ4%
all being impossible, as we examine what was not The flot to
Kill the President.

This alone is more than enough to make it clear that no criticism
of Blakey, no condemnatlon of his corgklng our precious history,
and of his making it more 1y§0581b1e to 1deNt1fy the real assassins,
which means those responsible for the coup d'etat that every presi-
dential assassination is, whether or not that is intquhed, can be
at all excessive. It is not possible to coﬁi@emn his unpatriotic

propaganda, whether in his investigation or in his book, more

than is warranted by his infamous record.
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He had a duty neigh to $acred in a democratic society and

he did the devil's work.
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Blikey Sys his is the book on the plot to kill the Presiden:

It is not that at all. rhere is nothing reasonable in his con-
goction, nothing factual in it, nothing not ridiculous, preposterous,

of the Pregident
cilly «nd with less fact about th- assassination fhan in most af
the many zany books suzid te be on it 4nd are not.

There is not even s real account of the assassination in his
oook. He could not have given it if he had wanted %o.

He has a record on this because he was the general counsel -nd
staff director of thévgwinvestigating committee established by the
House of Represendytibes to, in the in%ent oY tae rouse, really
invesigati th: assassinaticns of the President of an the great
man widely regarded as the Black Messiah, Martin Luther King, Jr.

But instead of investigating eithur of those agr ¢t trageides,

& either of those enormous losses to “h¢ counsry, Blakey saw to
it that the on: th/ng his committee did was not inves+izate either
crime. He set out to, and he did not even disguise it, orovide what
suppoert he could‘gg the two official’solut.ons" of tAose assassina-
tions, neither»pfficial "so_ution" having been 2t all adceptable.
Even credible. #From his misleading his committee aw:y from its

legislated purpose Blakey succeeded in spending the largest
£aY

W P
nooropriate =ven awarded any investigation by the (Touse of Repres-

entetives so far from its intended purpose that he and it did not

add a single significant fact to what had been estublished by either

of th: earlier offic ial, please e¥yse the expression, "investigationg'
Th=re is not a single significant thing to be liarned about <he

assassination of th: Presi ent, the only one Blakey pretends to

1928 [4%%] ,-\f\'l:/kt/
addressx’ﬁﬁa/ge does not evecn do trat. A1l he does is try to give
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solke semblance of reality to tue aﬁchildiS/Ky zany notion he
began with when he decided that he was the real Perry rason.
Not only 5& there mptﬁing— no?t a single real thingg - to be

learned from Jhls book. Worse, it will svriously misinformg and

/ ’ (,r ‘AVWJ- (/11{‘/" t‘
t{islead thoo*“WhUTﬁéra about the coupd etat tat the assassination

was, those whc care about sheir country, those whid would like to
know what happened. ¥$t—is

It is an ignorant and entirely untruotworth pretense of an

f v-vbv'f
; . T\ f\/\/t{/). u(:l,’vf’l'\j.w /(,
account of that tragic assa881natlon. [r L &

)
It does tell us much about Blakeyﬁ if anyone care, c=nd about
W V\léi\
the Jongress, wbout wh-k a_l should care.



November 25, 1963

HEHORANDUM FOR MR. MOQYERS

1t fs important that all of the facta
surrounding Preesident Kennedy's Assassination be
made public in a way which will satisfy peopla {n
the United States and abroad that all the facts

have been told and that a stateament to this effect
be made now.

1. 7The pubdblic nust be satisfied that
Uswald was the assassin that he did not have
confaderates who are still at large; and that
the evidence was such that he would have been
convicted at trial,

2. Speculation about Ogwald's zotivation
ought to ba cut off, and we should have soze basis
for rebutting thought that this was a Communist
conapiracy or (as the Iron Curtain press is saying)
a4 right-wing congpiracy to blase it on the Cosmunists.
Unfortunately the facts on Oswald seam about too pate=
too obvious (Marxist, Cuba, Ruasian wife, etc.). The
Dallas police have put ocut statements on the Communist
conspiracy theory, and it was they who were in charge
when he was shot and thus silencad.

J. The matter has been handled thus far
with neither dignity nor conviecticn. Facts have been
nixed with rumour and speculation, Je can scarcely
let the world see us totally in the imape of the
Dallas police when our Presicdent is murdered.

I think thils objective may be satisfied
by making public as soon as possible a complate and
thorouph FBI report on Oswald and the assassination.
This may run into the difficulty of peinting to in-
consisteancies between this report and statements by
Dallas police officiale. But the reputation of the
Bureau {s such that it may do the whole job.
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The only other step would be the appeintment
of a Presideantial Commission of unimpeachabla personnel
to review and examine the evidence and announce its
conclusiona, This has both advantages and disadvantages.
It think it can await publication of the T8l report
and public reaction to it here and abroad.

I think, howaver, that a statement that
all the facts will be made public property im an
orderly and responsible way should be made now. wWe
need somathing tc head off public speculation oy
Congressional hearings of the wrong eorte
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Micholas ded. Katzenbach
Deputy Attorney General



